

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. MILELE A. COGGS, CHAIR

Ald. Mark A. Borkowski, VICE-CHAIR

Ald. Nikiya Dodd, Ald. Scott P. Spiker, and Ald. Jose Perez

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez, 414-286-2775
Fax: 414-286-3456, Y.Melendez-Hagedorn@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 414-286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, November 1, 2022

8:45 AM

Council Chambers, City Hall

Special

The meeting was called to order at 9:09 am

220900

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relating to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

Agenda Only

WADE, Brantner S, Agent for "Bauer Built Inc", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Vehicle License Renewal Application Adding 3 Vehicles for "Bauer Built" at 525 Progress Av.

- 02 DAVIS, Charlie E, III, Agent for "Syrs Restaurant and Lounge LLC", Waiver Request of the Time Limit to Receive a License for the Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Applications for "Syrs Restaurant and Lounge" at 9316 W Appleton Av.
- 02 THOMAS, JR, Latherin, Agent for "URANUSLTJR, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications for "Mc Donald's" at 5265 W FOND DU LAC Av.
- 03 EITEL, Kristyn A, Agent for "Fink's of Milwaukee, Inc", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications for Removing Stockholder and Transfer of Stock for "Fink's" at 1875 N Humboldt Av.
- 04 CERVERO, Kaelyn M, Agent for "Dubbel Dutch, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Hotel/Motel and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent, Removing/Adding Stockholders and Transfer of Stock for "Dubbel Dutch Hotel" at 817-819 N MARSHALL St.
- 04 REGAN, Amber J, Agent for "Sunstone Studios Inc", Permanent Extension of Premise License Application for Alcohol and Public Entertainment Premises, Addition

to the 1st Floor at the Southwest side of the Premises for "Sunstone Studios" at 127 E Wells St.

- 04 TORRES, Christopher R, Agent for "Integrated Plankinton Milwaukee LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Cambria Milwaukee Downtown" at 503 N Plankinton Av.
- 05 BLAMER, John, Agent for "Blamer's Auto Repair Inc", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Renewal Application for "Blamer's Auto Repair" at 7605 W CENTER St.
- 06 DOTY, Tra-don, Agent for "Elite Auto Sales and Repairs LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Renewal Application with Change of Vehicle for "Elite Auto Sales and Repairs LLC" at 632 E CENTER St.
- 06 JULES, Lennora C, Agent for "Curry Goat Corp" Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Food Dealer and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Transfer of Stock for "Jewels Caribbean Restaurant" at 2230 N Martin L King Jr Dr.
- 06 MEADOWS, Mathew W, Agent for "MIDAS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Hotel/Motel and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening at 4PM on Fridays To Open at 3PM for "Aloft Milwaukee Downtown" at 1230 N Dr Martin L King Jr DR.
- 10 FELTEN, Brian V, Agent for "BF @ GL Properties LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening at 12PM on Sun, at 3PM on Friday and Closing at 10PM Tue Thu; To Open at 11AM on Sun, at 12PM on Fri, and Close at 11PM Tue Thu for "The Neighborhood Draft" at 5921 W VLIET St.
- 10 MCROBERTS, Christine R, Agent for "McBobs Pub & Grill Inc", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening at 3PM Sun & Mon and at 4PM Tue -Sat To Open at 5PM Tue Sat for "Whiskey Haze" at 5513 W North Av.
- 13 PESCH, Timothy, Agent for "Milwaukee General Construction Company", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "Milwaukee General Construction Company" at 4580 S 13TH St.
- 15 D'AMATO, Michael, Agent for "ecoATM, LLC", Secondhand Dealer's License Transfer Application for Change of Business Operations Adding Second Kiosk Adjacent To Current Placement for "ecoATM" at 2355 N 35TH St.
- Ald. Borkowski moved approval of the "agenda only" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

AMENDED

Warning Letter

KING, Daniel M, Class B Manager's License Application.

HARDRATH, Jacob B, Class D Operator's License Application.

LIEBE, Dawn M, Class D Operator's License Application.

MAMEROW, Nyki, Class D Operator's License Application.

QUISNO, Alice L, Class D Operator's License Application.

SALAS, Juan, Class D Operator's License Application.

ZEH, David, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Spiker moved approval of the "warning letter" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Perez moved approval of the file 220900 as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

The meeting was adjourned at 9:11 am

Yadira Melendez Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee Page 3